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HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
City of Long Beach
California

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommendation to authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement
with the firm of Jarvis, Fay, Doporto & Gibson, in the matter entitled Matthew
Aquino v City of Long Beach, Case BC587528.

DISCUSSION

The City Council is requested to authorize the City Manager to execute an
agreement with the firm of Jarvis, Fay, Doporto & Gibson in a total amount not to
exceed $300,000 (including funds already expended), in order that the firm may
continue to represent the City's interest in the above-entitled matter. The firm
previously had represented the City in connection with the above-entitled matter
pursuant to a purchase order, but the total fee amount recently exceeded the
maximum amount authorized for purchase orders.

FISCAL IMPACT

Payment for these services will come from the Insurance Fund.

SUGGESTED ACTION

Approve recommendation.

Very truly yours,

CHARLESPAR N, City tror~9-_~c~_ .

-----4-------By
RICHARD F. A T""H0N"Y-=--
Deputy City Attorney
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